April 134 1975
Mrd Stanwood R. Morss
R.Re 3
Bradford, Mass., 01830
Dear Stang
Thank you for your report of reception of WPUTi during our recent test
broadcasts We are pleased to verify your reception-of WPUT, 1510
kilohaertz, on Monday morning: February 10; 19%5 between 2:0lam and
2333am E«S5,.T.. During this time WPUT was using its: regular: daytime
power of 895 wattsy We are alsoc happy tb sdonfiirm your raceptliom of
WPUT between 2:33am and 2:4lam E.S.T. on February 10§ 1975. During
'thls time, WPUT was using 1ts: special pre=sunrise power of 50 watts.
This power has been suthorized for a maximam of one hour's use prior
to sunrise, as a result of the observance of Daylight Time during the
months when standard time 18 normally observed.
WPUTI uses a single tower, 140 feetrhigh, located right outside our
studio and office buildingy about 3/4.m110 north of the downtown area
of the village of Brewsters We heard'from a total of 72 DXers as a
result of thils special broadcast, the most dlstant being innlincoln,
Nebraska (Carl Dabslstein). A very successful test! Sorry for the
delay in-answering your report; but time has been scaree, and it

tekes-qulte a while to answer all these reports. Congradulations: on

Chris: Lucas
engineer/announcer

bagglng yet another New York State stationt



